CITY OF

Albuquerque
Public Works Department

April 15, 1997

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor Robert E. Gurulé, Director
Jeff Mortensen
Jeif Mortensen & Associates _ > 2,4 (s L
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE g n.<.
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY ADDITION (C17-DI1F), 8344 CORONA LOOP
NE. ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION DATED 04/10/1997.

Dear Mr. Mortensen: - , b

Based on the information provided on your April 11, 1997 submittal, the above referenced (.
project 1s approved for Certification of Occupancy.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Bernie J. éﬂtoya CE

Engineering Associate

C: Andrew Garcia
File

L

Good for You, Albhuquoerouice!
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P.O. Box 1293, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103



CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 9, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Jeff Mortensen

Jefi Mortensen & Associate
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: Drainage Plan for An Addition to Prudential Overall Supply (C17-D1F) Engineer’s stamp
dated 9/19/96.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your September 20, 1996 submittal, the above referenced

site 1s approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign off by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist
will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

S 1y
Bernie Monfoya CE
Engineering Associate

C: Andrew Garcia
File
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Good for You. Albuquerque!
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